
AMERICAN ZIONIST COUNCIL
NEW YORK 17J N. Y.•

December 4~ 1959

TELEPHONE MURllAY HILL 2-1160

~fr.. Gottlieb Ha:mmer
Jewish Agency for Israel
16 E. 66th St.reet
New York, N.Y.

.~42 MADISON A\tENUE•

Dear Gottlieb:

Below is the regular monthly accounting as of December I" 1959.

Line 2 of the aocounting below notes an adjustment of $21,853.28 for the period
April 1" 1959 through November 30" 19$9. During this period of 8 months we had been
listing a regular monthly allocation of $45,541.67. on October 19, 1959, however,
~onfirm.ed over the telephone by Mr - I. Hamlin and Mr. J. Leshin to me on NOVember 10,
1959, we had agreed on an annual budget for the American Zionist Council of
$492)280 plus $87,000 for the Youth bUdget. This total of $579,280 requires a
monthly allocation of $48,273.33. The difference of $2,731.66 per month, or a total
of $21,853.28 over the 8 months noted above, is the amount now added as noted on
line 2 below.

Due November 1, 1959 • • • • •• • • • • ••••••••
Adjustment for April 1 - November 30, 1959•• _ • • • ••
Regular allocation for December 1959 • • • • • • • • • •

Department of Ed:ucatioJiand CuIture:
Hebrew Culture Comittee (Lapson) •••••• $1" 000.00
Histadruth Ivrith. • • • • • • • • • • • 3,500.00

Unbudgeted Expenses:
Special Services • • • • • • • • • • • .$2,500.00
SUbscriptions • • • • •• • • • • • •• 1,000.00

Net due December 1, 1959

Received in November, 1959

Total due • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

],500.00

$ 139,959.57

58,000.00

• 81,959.57

With eordial regards, I am

Sincerely yours,

..~
R~Uriger
Executi~e Director

==:::::::::::==== CONSTITUENT ORGANIZATIONS - ====.::========"'~;c;=;..--=

Hld'l,:sab. Women's Zionist Organization of America • Hapoel HllnJizflU'hi (including Hapocl IIami%rachi Women) • Mizrachi
Ckgl!nl:mlion of Am~rica (including l\Iizrachi Women) • Labor Zionil;t A!l~embJy (including tabor Zionist Organization of
Ali.,'r}cu·Poale Zion, FurLand, Pioneer Women) • ProgressiveZioniet L~ngue-Ha!'lhomf'r Hat7.~ir • Unit..a Labor Zionist Pany
(Ad,dut \vofJah·Poale Zioo) • enited Zionil'lt ...Rf'vigionists of Am'~rica • Zionist Orgllnization of America (Int':. Bnni Zion)

g"@



December 4, 1959

Mr. Gottlieb Hammer
Jewish Agency for Israel
16 E. 66th street
New York, N.Y.

Dear Gottlieb:

Mr. Bick and I have discussed the matter of the monthly
accounting to you best suited to our needs. Accordingly, we have added
the amount of $7,246.3h to the item on the attached letter for the
regular monthly allocation of $48,273.33, resulting in a total or
$55,519.67.

The $7,246•.34 will cover the following item.• as part of the
Special P.R. items:

Speakers from Israel

. q

Per F. Hansen
E. Kteily
C. Sheba
R. Yarden
Wm.. Taube Travel
A. Rosen Travel
M:tsc.

}legro Project

v. Mason
Mtsc.

A•.A..M.E.S.

Chicago Conference

With kindest regards, I am

t 250.00
14.35

$5,181.99

$ 26L •.35

1,800.00

1,246.3lt

•
Sincerely yours,

Rabb$,t::~~~r-
Executive Director




